#### CAMP FUSION '23 OPERATING PROCEDURES AND PAYMENT

Please Note: WE INTEND TO PUT FORTH OUR BEST EFFORT TO OPERATE SAFELY IN THE INTEREST OF THE CHILDREN WE SERVE. AS PARENTS AND STAFF WE WILL HELP MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF COVID 19 AT OUR FACILITY.

**Drop-off & Pick-Up.** Curbside drop off and pick up to limit direct contact between parents, other students and staff members. Is required in the morning and evening. Please enter the campus at the entrance sign; vehicles should circle around to the drop off station to drop off and pick kids up. Parents shall remain in cars at all times. Please advise the Staff Member on duty of the child being dropped off or picked up. Pease remain in car at pick up. Call 985-212-7557 if you are picking your child up early and no one is on duty at the time.

**Late Arrival** If a camper arrives late to camp, parents must call 985-212-7557 and wait in car until an employee comes to escort your child into the facility.

**Before Care Payments**. Before care daily flat rate of \$10/day and if payment for before care is paid in full, in advance of the week; the weekly rate is \$40/week for Monday through Friday. Campers may be dropped off to camp as early as 7:00am.

After Care Procedures and Payments. After care must be PRE-PAID. Aftercare rate is \$7.00 for services between 3:00 - 4:00 pm. If after care is not pre-paid the fee is \$10. Parents will be given a grace period of 10 minutes. If your child is not picked up by 3:10pm you must pay the \$10 fee prior to your child returning the next day.

### THIS SERVICE IS ONLY AVAILABLE UNTIL 4:00 PM. ALL KIDS MUST BE PICKED UP BY 4:00 PM.

**Parent Communication**. Any parent needing to speak with a director or vice versa (other than by phone) must make an appointment to do so. NOTE: Phone conference will be the preferred method of conferencing; however should an inperson conference be deemed necessary parents must request a day in advance unless its an absolute emergency.

**Payments** . We encourage everyone to make their payments online at fusionyouthoutreach.com . *Everything your child needs can be paid for on the website including tuition, t-shirts, snacks and field trips.* 

**Attendance**. We encourage parents to pre-pay Weeks in advance to secure your child's space in his/her class, since classes are limited to ensure optimal camp experience. Please note: We reserve the right to close weeks at any time once enrollment capacity is reached. Your registration is confirmed for the weeks you have already purchased.

**Consistent Faces**. The more consistent we are with the same campers and staff throughout the summer, the better our chances are to help limit the spread of any communicable disease at camp. Therefore, if you know the weeks you need, please let us know NOW so we can hold your space.

**Offsite Field Trips:** Offsite field trips will be scheduled at the discretion of the camp director and overseer. Parents will be notified in advance of any scheduled trips. *Please see website to pay for field trips.* fusionyouthoutreach.com

**Wellness Checks**. Campers and staff are encouraged to practice safety procedures such as washing hands and checking temperature prior to arrival before entering the facilities each morning. It is still important to maintain consistency of this operating procedure in an abundance of caution for everyone. Anyone with a temperature of 100.4F+ degrees, will not be allowed to enter the facility.

If your child(ren) feels sick we ask that you keep your child(ren) home. If anyone in your household has Covid 19 or any of its derivative strains we ask that you help your child home.

**Sanitation**. Hand Washing and sanitation will become part of our daily schedule. We will also have someone on staff responsible for daily sanitation.

**Masks**. At this time, masks will remain optional for kids. We encourage anyone who feels more comfortable doing so, to please wear a personal mask. At any time during the months of camp operation we reserve the right to require mask wearing and to issue masks to those who do not come with one. This is applicable to campers and staff.

#### Securing Enrollment.

\*\*Please note that our Summer Camp will consist of 2 sessions. <u>Camp</u> <u>registration Fee is \$65 per camper.</u> (If you are registering for 2 sessions you will only pay 1 registration fee.) There is a one time \$50 swim fee for each camper.

# SESSION 1 (JUNE 5-30); SESSION 2 (JULY 6-28). You will receive a discount when you pay for both sessions in full.

If you have already secured either full summer sessions please know that your child's space is reserved. • If you still need to pre-pay the sessions please do so. We recommend you pay as soon as possible. We will close enrollment once the class capacity limitations are met.

- We are encouraging families to purchase BOTH full summer sessions. Total for both sessions is \$500.00.
- There is NO reimbursement for paid in full tuition if the child is unable to attend all sessions unless the child is dismissed from the camp by the camp overseer or director for severe behavioral issues.
- All tuition payments MUST BE PAID no later than the Friday prior to that upcoming week.

## MULTIPLE CHILD DISCOUNT IS AVAILABLE <u>ONLY</u> WHEN REGISTERING 2 SIBLINGS OR MORE AND <u>PAYING</u> PER SESSION <u>IN FULL</u>.

- \* 2 Siblings \$600 June session NOW \$560 June session.
- \* 3 Siblings \$900 June session NOW \$850 June session.
- \* 4 Siblings \$1200 June session NOW \$1130 June session.
- \* 2 Siblings- \$510 July Session NOW \$470 July session.
- \* 3 Siblings- \$765 July Session NOW \$715 July session.
- \* 4 Siblings- \$1020 July Session NOW \$950 July Session.

**5 DAY CAMP TUITION/ WEEK IS \$75.00	
** WE OFFER A 3DAY WEEK RATE OF \$65.	This is a flat rate

We thank you for the understanding the necessity of our Camp Procedures. These policies and procedures are in place for the safety of everyone. We hope this helps you plan as best as you can for your family's summer care.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact us at 985-212-7557 or email us at fusion.youth.outreach@gmail.com.

### Camp Fusion

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Persons advised to self quarantine by any doctor, hospital or health agency will not be admitted in the facilities.